














































         
Addendum 1  

Project: BID NO. 9909 EXTERIOR SIGNAGE AT ATHENS HIGH SCHOOL, LEARNING 

CENTER, AND EARLY CHILDCARE CENTER FOR THE TROY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

  

Bid Due date: 11:00 AM Wednesday, November 4, 2020 (UNCHANGED) 

This Addendum is issued as modifications to the RFP previously issued to provide clarifications 

to the scope of work. This Addendum supersedes the original RFP. This along with the RFP 

becomes the bid documents. 
 

I. General Information 

1. For questions e-mail purchasingoffice@troy.k12.mi.us or through 

Buildingconnected.com. 

2. If any bidders would like schedule job site visit, contact Mark Paulus at (248) 880-

6791. Do not visit the building without a scheduled visit. 

3. Athens High School, Learning Center, and Early Childcare Center are school 

buildings and all rules and laws for a school building must be followed. 
 

II. Questions and Answers 

1Q. What will be the overall height of the signs at Learning Center and Early Childcare 

Center? 

1A. The overall height shall be 6’-0”. 
 

2Q. Who will bring the power to the new signs? 

2A. Power will be brought to the signs by another contractor and is not included in this 

bid package. This bidder is responsible to make final connection from the electrical 

to the sign. 
 

3Q. Specification article 2.3.B.1 says “New display housing dimensions shall be 

approximately 3’-8” tall by 7’-4” wide.” Specification article 2.3.B.2 says “Retrofit 

display housing dimensions shall be approximately 4’-2” tall by 7’-4” wide.” 

Specification article 2.3.B.9 says “The display shall contain a full LED matrix 

measuring a minimum of (60) pixel rows high by (150) pixel columns wide. Should 

the LED matrix be different with the display housings different?   

3A. The LED matrix should be the same for all 3 signs even though the housing 

dimensions are the different. 
 



4Q. What is the size of the upper illuminated cabinets for these signs? Are they all the 

same? 

4A. The size of the all of the upper illuminated cabinets are 18” tall by 7’-4” wide and 

small match the depth of the LED message center which shall not exceed 7 inches. 

 

 

END 



         
Addendum 2  

Project: BID NO. 9909 EXTERIOR SIGNAGE AT ATHENS HIGH SCHOOL, LEARNING 

CENTER, AND EARLY CHILDCARE CENTER FOR THE TROY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

  

Bid Due date: 11:00 AM Wednesday, November 4, 2020 (UNCHANGED) 

This Addendum is issued as modifications to the RFP previously issued to provide clarifications 

to the scope of work. This Addendum supersedes the original RFP. This along with the RFP 

becomes the bid documents. 
 

I. General Information 

1. For questions e-mail purchasingoffice@troy.k12.mi.us or through 

Buildingconnected.com. 

2. If any bidders would like schedule job site visit, contact Mark Paulus at (248) 880-

6791. Do not visit the building without a scheduled visit. 

3. Athens High School, Learning Center, and Early Childcare Center are school 

buildings and all rules and laws for a school building must be followed. 
 

II. Questions and Answers 

1Q. Can you please confirm the building connect website link? 

1A. The following is the correct link: 

https://app.buildingconnected.com/public/5cc9d7f637c1a90018cb55dc 
 

 

 

END 
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Remarks
United Signs, LLC Norcross, GA Y Y Y $21,475 $22,800 $22,800 Included Included $67,075
Johnson Sign Co. Jackson Y Y Y $26,480 $27,648 $27,648 $5,000 $0 $86,776 Bond cost of $3,200 included
Praise Sign Company Grandville Y Y Y $27,964 $27,964 $29,743 Included $5,624 $91,295
Signarama Troy Troy Y Y Y $29,182 $31,231 $31,231 $5,000 $2,950 $99,594
Universal Sign, Inc. Grand Rapids Y Y Y $33,266 $32,715 $32,715 Included $1,650 $100,346
Spectrum Neon Co. Madison Heights Y Y Y $38,459 $39,652 $39,652 Included $2,944 $120,706

TROY SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE AT

ATHENS HIGH SCHOOL, LEARNING CENTER & EARLY CHILDCARE CENTER


